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Subject: FW: Emailing: Kiernan Breeding Stock
Attachments: Kiernan Breeding Stock (Pig Farm)

From: Angela Brady

Sent: 13 August 2014 10:57

To: Pamela McDonnell

Subject: Emailing: Kiernan Breeding Stock

Pamela,

In reply to your letter of 31st July, Planning Section of Longford Co.
Co. have sated that 'Three loose sow houses were granted under 12/208 with the applicant indicating that would be
no increase in stock numbers and that the additional space was to accommodate the existing sow herd in
accordance with (then) incoming animal welfare requirements. The applicant stated at the time that that the
existing farm operated on average as a 500 sow integrated pig unit(+/-10%) with all pigs reared on the farm until the
reached slaughter weight.
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A further application was received under PL13-111 which was just.fo&&tention of the structures but again stated
that there was no proposed increase in stock. O@o\é\
<
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There was no further information with the applications rgé%ﬁing Boars or Weaners.
AN
S
I attach e-mail we received from agent acting on b@ﬁﬁ%f Kiernan Breeding Stock clarifying stock numbers.
S
Regards, \QOQ
&

Angela Brady, 000
Scientific Officer,

Infrastructure and Environment,
Longford County Council.
086 2659571

043 3343361

DISCLAIMER: This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed It may contain
information which is privileged and confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this email, or any part of it, is strictly forbidden. If you have received this email in error, please
contact the sender as soon as possible. The views expressed in this email may not necessarily be the views held by
Longford Local Authorities. Attachments were virus scanned and appear to be clean. Please ensure that you also
scan all messages, as Longford Local Authorities do not accept any liability for contamination or damage to your
systems.
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S?ANADH: Is d'?s?id an duine/na ndaoine chuig a bhfuil s? seolta agus sin amh?in at? an teachtaireacht seo.
D'fh?adfadh go bhfuil faisn?is faoi phribhi?id n? faoi r?n de r?ir bhr? an dI? is infheidhme inti. Mura tusa an seola? a
bh? beartaithe, b? ar an eolas go bhfuair t? an r’lomhphost seo de bharr earr?ide agus go bhfuil cosc iomlI?n ar an
r?omhphost seo, n? aon chuid de, a ?s?id, a scaipeadh, a chur ar aghaidh n? a ch?ipe?il. M? fuair t? an r’omhphost
seo de bharr earr?ide, t?igh i dteagmh?il leis an seoit?ir chomh luath agus is f?idir, le do thoil. N? g? gurb ionann na
dearca? a I?ir?tear sa rlomhphost seo agus dearca? Chomhairle Chontae Longfoirt / Comhairle Bhaile Longfoirt. T?
aon iat?in seice?ilte ag scan?ir v?ris agus dealra?onn s? go bhfuil siad glan. B? cinnte go nd?anfaidh tusa scan?il ar
gach teachtaireacht chomh maith, le do thoil, mar n? ghlacann an Chomhairle dliteanas ar bith i leith ?illi? n?

d?m?iste do do chuid c?ras.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

é\}&
&
N
oS
&
SN
N &
'\& \§
N O
QO\ \\'\\0)
\°0Q
\0
Ooosé‘
O
2

EPA Export 13-08-2014:23:46:02


http://httd/www.svmanteccloud.com

Dorota Richards

From: Paraic Fay <paraicfay@eircom.net>
Sent: 12 August 2014 17:02

To: Angela Brady

Cc: Mark Kiernan; Donall Mac An Bheatha
Subject: Kiernan Breeding Stock (Pig Farm)
Attachments: A9R8519.pdf

Importance: ' High

Mark/Angela

Please see attached a copy of correspondence to Longford Co. Co. from the E.P.A. relating to an application for a
Licence for the pig farm at Ardagullion, Granard, Co. Longford. Please note that the correspondence sent from the
E.P.A. may be a little confusing as there are different definitions used that are not fully reflected in this letter.

Useful Definitions

Sow - A female Pig after is first farrowing (giving birth) Gilt - A female pig being reared for breeding purposes, which
has not yet farrowed.

Served Gilt - A gilt which has been served {mated and is pregnant) but whué}] has not yet farrowed.

§®
\\
Following a ruling by the European Court of Justice in Decembe&?@’ﬁ it has been confirmed that the expression
‘places for sows' in IPPC must be interpreted as including plqé?ﬁor gilts that have already been served, but have not
yet farrowed. In this regard the pig farm at Ardagullion h@‘?g&%oo "places for Sows" (550 Sows plus 250 Served
gilts) as per the above definition, and this is apphcablg;ﬁ){t? C only.

0)

In relation to the planning permission, the defi |tﬁ§n used concurs with the P.O.E. Act of 2003 - ‘sow’ means a
female pig after its first farrowing, which con 95 with the normal industry definitions. This is the definition used
outside of the IPPC realm for planning pe&aﬁé:on etc. and in this regard the farm has a maximum of 550 sows (in an
integrated unit), as communicated to Longford Co. Co. in recent planning permission application(s). This is also the
description used by the Department of Agriculture, Food and The Marine in the grant application associated with
recent developments on the farm, as sows and served gilts are treated separately.

In summary the farm at Ardagullion has 550 Sows and 250 Served gilts in an integrated unit (i.e. including all
progeny reared to market weight). The 800 Sow figure as quoted in Agency Correspondence has resulted from the
different class description and the summation of the sows (550) and served gilts (250) to give "a places for sows"
figure of 800. The application documentation submitted on behalf of this pig farm was revised to comply with the
European Court of Justice descriptions/definitions.

Effectively there is no difference in the animal numbers referred to when the appropriate definitions are applied
against each figure.

I hope this clarifies this for you, however should you require anything further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards
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Paraic Fay B.Agr.Sc.
C.L.W. Environmental Planners Ltd.

049-4371447
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